KR 5 153

Tayloe Associates

617 Citizens Bank Building
6330 Newton Road

Attn: Mr. Frank Tayloe
Norfolk, VA 23502

Dear Mr. Tayloe:

Subject: NRC Request for Proposal (RFP) No. RS-SECY-82-473, Entitled
"Sterographic Renorting Services"

After evaluation of &11 besc and final offers received in re:pcnse to
the above referenced solicitation, it has been deterwmined that rone of
the proposals, as revised, are acceptable for award. Therefore, in the
best interest of the Coverrment, wnegotiativas will be re-opened.

Negotiutions with your fim are schedulazd for onday, Merch 7, 1982, at
9:00 a.m., in Room 2223-2, 4750 Montgomery Avenue, bBethresda, Maryland.

Attached s a representative 1ist o grestions that will be discursed.

If there are any questions concerning this matter, cliyce B. Miles,
Contract Negotiator may be reached on (301) 45z-7125.

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY

Mary Jo Mattia
Contracting Officer

Attachment:
As stated \\
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